’II‘I{OMPSON ATLANTA CINCINNATI COLUMBUS NEW YORK
——

BRUSSELS CLEVELAND DAYTON WASHINGTON. D

September 20, 2010

EX PARTE NOTICE/SUBMITTED BY ECFS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street. SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: MB Docket No. 07-57
Implementation of Sirius-XM Merger
Condition That Four Percent of Audio Channels
Be Leased to Qualified Entities

Dear Ms. Dortch:
This office represents Radio One, Inc. ("ROI").

On September 17, 2010, Linda J. Vilardo. the Chief Administrative Officer of ROI, and
the undersigned met with Ms. Rosemary C. Harold, the Media Assistant to Commissioner Robert
M. McDowell, Mr. Brad Gillen, the Media Assistant to Commission Meredith Attwell Baker.
and Mr. Joshua Cinelli, the Media Assistant to Commissioner Michael J. Copps.

In the meetings, ROI's representatives addressed and responded to questions concerning
the criteria that the Commission is proposing to adopt in this proceeding in order to govern the
selection of programmers for the set-aside channels. In particular, there was discussion of the
historical relationship between ROI and Sirius XM Radio, Inc., the state of the media and
advertising markets. the resources necessary for an entity to operate successfully the channels
that Sirius-XM proposes to lease, and what entities should be deemed qualified to seek those
channels.

In accordance with Section 1.1206(b)(2). this notice is being filed with the Commission
electronically.

Barry A. Friedman
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